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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   3 
Solicitation No.:   24-R084063BB 
Solicitation Title:   Corrosion & Odor Control Services 
Addendum Date:    March 20, 2024 
Procurement Contact:   Brooke Baker, CPPB, NIGP-CPP, Procurement Agent III  
 
Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 24-R084063BB is amended as set forth herein. Responses 
to questions posed by prospective proposers are provided below. This Addendum is hereby 
incorporated in and made a part of RFP No. 24-R084063BB.  
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to the RFP was March 17, 2024. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Are all scrubbers and carbon filters supplied by chemical supplier now, or are some 

permanent? Which units are supplied as part of bid (60 units shown in diagrams)? 
 
R1. Yes, all scrubbers and carbon filters are supplied by the chemical vender, units are sized 

per the H2S loadings and wet well size.  
 
Q2. Will the city consider separate treatment for one leg to demonstrate alternative 

chemistry?  
 
R2. No, the County will not use any alternative chemicals for any demonstrations.   
 
Q3. Pollution insurance is listed as a requirement. Would Manatee be amenable to 

removing this requirement for magnesium hydroxide since it is a non-hazardous 
product? 

 
R3. Requested modifications to the Insurance Requirements will be discussed with the 

successful proposer.   
 
Q4. Do you anticipate adding any additional feed sites in the duration of the product? The 

way the bid is currently written (requesting a price per gallon), does not allow for 
factoring in costs associated with bringing on a new site. 
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R4. There is always a possibility that additional feed sites may be added throughout the course 
of the contract. That said, there is also the potential for feed sites to be removed as we 
continuously monitor performance and adjust treatment strategies as the system dynamics 
change.  

 
Q5. If you do anticipate bringing on new locations, would it be possible to include a 

separate line item for the cost for providing and installing new equipment per site? 
 
R5. No. The County has never had a separate line item for costs associated with new equipment, 

these costs have always been included in the price per gallon costs.  
 
Q6. Please confirm what personnel resumes we are required to submit (roles/title). We 

will include direct sales representatives, account managers and field service personnel 
related to managing this contract, but please confirm if you need any additional 
resumes from corporate such as customer service or logistics.  

 
R6. Proposer’s proposal shall include resumes of any personnel that will be directly involved 

with providing the services under the resulting agreement.    
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
  
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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